From: Elizabeth Jones

To: Trisha Linebarger
Subject: FW: HTS
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:04:50 AM

From: maria alonso

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 7:07:23 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: Sunset Advisory Commission

Subject: HTS

Agency: TEXAS DEPARTMENT LICENSING AND REGULATION

First Name: Maria

Last Name: Alonso

Title: Director

Organization you are affiliated with: Houston Training Schools Inc

Email:

City: Houston

State: Texas

This profession requires a hig | believe that removing the Cosmetology and Barbering
Instructor licenses would be very detrimental to the quality of teaching. The purpose of a
Instructors is to educate, create good habits, spread knowledge, reinforce health and safety
procedures. Instructors support and encourage students to take on any challenge confidently.
As director of HTS and with students from more than 45 countries, | see the need to teach our
students in a way they truly can succeed with a shot term career and live the American dream.
It is our responsibility to give students the tools to make our industry the number 1 workforce

in the country.

Sent from my iPhone





